

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION COUNCIL

Wednesday, November 2nd 2022Manchester Grand Hyatt | San Diego, CA

Council Meeting | 10:00 AM – 2:00 PM
Twin Peaks Room (Seaport Tower, 33rd Floor)
GR Presentation & Lunch | 12:00 PM – 1:00 PM
Harbor Ballroom, G-I (2nd Floor Harbor Tower)

TANDY TAYLOR, COUNCIL PRESIDENT

AGENDA

- I. Call to Order (10:00 AM) Tandy Taylor, Council President
- II. **Welcome & Introductory Activity** (10:05 AM) *Tandy Taylor, Council President*
- III. Council Business (10:20 AM) Tandy Taylor, Council President
 - a. Take Roll
 - b. Appoint Note Taker Click here for minutes template
 - c. Approve Prior Meeting Minutes
 - Laurel Parker moved to approve the minutes with corrections.
 Barbara Martinez seconded the motion. Minutes approved.
 - d. Discuss at-large Job-alike Meeting
- IV. **DRDP Discussions** (10:35 AM)
 - a. Question: How are we supporting principals in knowing the tool? How can we help principals support teachers to use data from the tool to shape learning experiences?
 - i. Strategies/Best Practices
 - <u>Learning Genie</u>- John shared that the Learning Genie is a great tool to take data
 - Easy to use for teachers, licenses by range of # of students
 - Does not integrate with SEIS, or other programs

- There is still limited data analysis to inform instructional change
- Tandy shared that the TK teachers in her district are using the DRDP- working towards using data to inform setting up classrooms, planning for lessons, etc. Challenge- making principals understand the tool, why it's used. How is the data being shared with families?
- Dean shared that they are using the CLASS document- helpful to look through the lens of interactions
- Valerie shared- upcoming administrator support network series (virtual)- <u>Register Here</u>, <u>Flier</u>
- Walk-Through Tool would be great to update as a working group
- Dean shared how to get administrator buy in- two day training on CLASS and PLF- created laminated cards for PLF. Tandy asked if there has been an MTSS articulation for ECE- Dean shared that they redesigned MTSS based on the PLF- other data sources such as ASQ have been used as well. Interventions have been provided for CSPP students with after school programs with Title 4 funding. CSPP summer school has been used with half day programs.
- Training: <u>desiredresults@wested.org</u> Great resource for admin and teachers alike
- V. **Region Reports** (11:05 AM) All Region Representatives
- **VI. GR Lunch Time Update** (12:00 PM)
- VII. Workforce Discussion Breakout (1:00 PM)

- a. Communities of Practice- discussion about building capacity and then sharing with our districts to support ECE, become trainer of trainings, utilize speakers
- b. Curriculum- May want to pause on adopting TK curriculum- CDE may come out with recommendations, especially with PLF new re-alignment
 - i. Concern that some teachers will need the support of a curriculum to create lessons and activities
 - ii. Teachers don't have training in PLF or were teaching prior to the PLF coming out
 - iii. Teacher Tom
 - iv. LAUSD TK Resources
 - v. Ventura County Office of Ed UPK Padlet

VIII. Workforce Discussion Regroup (1:35 PM)

- a. Dean shared plans for LAUSD to partner with University of La Verne to create a pipeline of aspiring ECE educators to work as ECE instructional assistants (Using Educator Effectiveness Grant/UPK grant to pay for the permit program). IA's would commit to working in LAUSD for the opportunity to earn their ECE permit.
- IX. **Actions & Takeaways** (1:45 PM)
- X. **Adjournment** (2:00 PM)

2022-23 MEETING DATES *

Date	Meeting Location	Time
November 2, 2022 Wednesday	Early Education Council Meeting In-Person In conjunction with ACSA's Leadership Summit in San Diego	10:00am - 2:00pm
February 1, 2023 Wednesday	Early Education Council Meeting ACSA Sacramento Office	10:00am - 2:00pm
May 3, 2023 Wednesday	Early Education Council Meeting Virtual Zoom Meeting	10:00am - 2:00pm

^{*}Meeting dates subject to approval during first council meeting.

* Outlook Calendar Invites will be sent out for the meetings and web conferences.